LETTER OPI NI ON
93-L-165

May 27, 1993

M. Robert Freed

Assi stant State's Attorney
St ut sman County Court house
511 Second Avenue SE
Jamest own, ND 58401

Dear M. Freed:

Thank you for your WMay 6, 1993, letter asking whether the
| egal description of property to which the filing of a death
certificate under North Dakota Century Code (N.D.C.C.) ? 47-
19-06 applies nust be physically attached by way of a separate
docunment or whether the |egal description can sinply be typed
directly on the back of the death certificate itself.

N.D.C.C. ? 47-19-06 provides for the recording of a certified
copy of a death certificate with the county register of deeds
in cases where a joint tenancy or an estate, title, interest,

or lien upon real property is ended due to the death of the
joint tenant or the person upon whose life the estate, title,
interest or lien was limted. It further provides that the

"l egal description of any property to which the recording of
the death certificate relates nust be attached to the death
certificate." You guesti on whet her typi ng t he | egal
description on the back of the death certificate neets the
statutory requirenent that it be attached to the death
certificate and whether typing the |egal description directly
onto the death certificates vitiates the docunent as a
certified copy.

The term "attach" has been defined as "to annex; to bind,
fasten, or tie; to connect with; to add; to make fast or

join." 7 C.J.S._Attach p. 204 (1980). The term has further
been said to nean "to add or affix such as a signature or
codicil."” Websters New Wrld Dictionary, 89 (2d coll. ed.

1980). G ven the above it is nmy opinion that sinmply typing the
| egal description of the relevant property on the back of the
death certificate sufficiently neets the requirenment that it
be "attached” to the death certificate. It is my further
opinion that typing a |egal description of property on the
back of a certified death certificate does not vitiate its
character as a certified copy. The added description would in
no way be neant to beconme part of the death certificate
itself. See generally 4 AmJur.2d. Alteration of Instrunents,

72 5 and 60 (1962).

Si ncerely,

Hei di Heit kamp
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